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BAR COUNCIL OF INDIA

_ (Statutory Body Constituted under the Advocates Act, 1961)
21, Rousa Avenue Institutiocnal Area, Near Bal Bhawan, New Delhi - 110002

BCL: D: | 8 /2019 (LE/Afflin) Dated 10.01.2019

To,
The Registrar,
Himalayan University,
401 — Takar Complex,
- Naharlagun Itanagar,
Distt. Papumpare - 791110
Arunachal Pradesh

Sub: Extension of provisional temporary approval of affiliation to School _

of Legal Studies & Research, Himnla;ran University, Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh for three year LL.B (H) as well as five year BA
LL.B (H) law courses for the academic year 2018-2019,

Sir,

This is with reference to above mentioned subject regarding extension of
provisional approval of affiliation School of Legal Studies & Research,
Himalayan University, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh which has already

-applied for extension of approval of affiliation for the academic year 2018-19 and
inspection of the Bar Council of India was carried out and the matter is pending,

The matter relating to colleges similarly placed were considered by the Bar

Council of India at its meeting held on 25t & a6t May 2018.The resolution passed was
as follows:

"RESOLVED that colleges whose inspection fee has been deposited, application
for extension of approval of affiliation is pending, no inspection could be done or
the inspection has been done, but inspection report could not be placed before
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Since your university has given affiliation for the year 2018-2019, you are
requested to allow School of Legal Studies & Research, Himalayan
University, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh to admit students in three year
LL.B (H) as well as five year BA LL.B (H) law courses with existing

sections for the academic year 2018-2019. '

This is for your information and necessary action.

Note - Your University is requested to kindly verify the authenticity
of the attached affiliation order submitted by the college and revert
back to the Bar Council of India through e — mail as soon as possible,

Note - (1) That w.e.f 21.05.2016 the inspection fee for LL.B three
year and five year regular course is Rs. 3 lacs for each course and for
the Honours course it is Rs. 5 lacs, while the application fee is Rs.
50,000/- and the guarantee amount is Rs. 5 lacs.

Note - (2) your college is requested to pay Rs.10, 000/- towards
pending application fee for 2014 and 2016.

Very important : - Please, henceforth ensure to send any
compliance affidavit/ reply and affiliation orders separately to

i atnnatonie@gmail,com apart from copying it to
dlebci@gmail.com please do not send any email/s to
proledepartment@gmail.com

For any other query/ies you may send e-mail/s to dlebci@gmail.com
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[N. Senthil Kumar] /
Asst, Secretary (H.0.D)

Yours sincerely

[Srimanto Sen]
22 Secretary
Copy to:
1. The Dean,
School of Legal Studies & Research,
Himalayan University,

401 — Takar Complex



